# Ambre Phipps RN 1550 Teal Way Midlothian, TX, 76065 817-791-8595

## Objective

Nursing RN, BSN seeking to obtain employment with an established company that would utilize my skills and abilities. Excellent interpersonal skills as well as a dedicated team member with purpose. Over 5 1/2 years in the operating room/ambulatory surgery center as a circulator RN with a two year OR resident program with peri-op 101 training at Texas Health. Background of ORTHO/ORTHO-SPINE with Sports Medicine, General, ENT, Podiatry, plastics, some eyes, some urology, Bariatrics, GI, and pain management. **FNP-Student at Texas Woman's University looking for the opportunity to precept to learn the skills I need to be successful.** 

### Experience

Mansfield Methodist Ambulatory Surgery Center- OR Circulator- PRN-05/2022

Kalos Medical Spa at Kirby Plastic Surgery/City Surgery Center- OR Plastics Circulator- PRN- 04/2022- 08/2022

Bluebonnet Surgery Pavillion- OR Nurse Director- 05/26/2021 OR Manager-/PACU Employee health 11/01/2021-Current PRN- 05/2022-Current

\*\*\*\*Materials Mgmt, Vendors, Pharmacy, employee scheduling, Circulator, PACU, Employee health, and new service lines come in responsible for getting all preference cards and supplies.

Texas Health/SCA County Covid Clinic Vaccinations 02/20/2021-05/26/2021

Texas Health Park Hill Surgery Center (SCA)- RN Circulator- 08/05/2020- 05/26/2021, Multi-Speciality: General Surgery, ENT, ORTHO, Sports Medicine, Podiatry, some Plastics, eyes, and urology

Amphibious Medics-Thermo Scan for Covid-19 Relief PRN- 03/25/2020-04/23/2020

Baylor Orthopedics Surgicare Center in Arlington, TX- OR- Circulator RN/Surgery Nurse 08/2019-08/2020

Texas Health Clear Fork Surgery Center- OR- Circulator RN/ Surgery Nurse 2/2017- 08/2/2019

\*Directing and Coordinating members of Team Care

\*Focusing on individualized quality patient care

\*Develops the patient care of plan with physicians, interdisciplinary team and patient/family

#### **Education**

Texas Woman's University- MSN FNP Program

08/2021-Current

Texas A&M Commerce BSN Program

01/2015-2016

### **Certifications**

ACLS/BLS/PALS are up to date